APPROVED
CANDIA ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES OF June 24, 2008

Present Boyd Chivers, Chair; Frank Albert, Vice-Chair; ArleRechter; Ron Howe;
Ingrid Byrd, Alternate; Amanda Soares, Alternate.

Absent: Judith Szot had an excused absence.

Chair Chivers called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.dnByird was asked to sit for
Judith Szot.

Approval of Minutes
I. Byrd motioned to accept the minutes of May 27, 2008 as amended. R. Howe
seconded. All were in favor.

* Page 1, 3rd paragraph change Judi to Judith.

Case 08-556 Applicant: David/Gwen Paprocki; Owner. Same; Location64 Pine
Ridge Drive; Map 410 Lot 066; For a special exception to fill in/a acre poorly
drained soil as provided under Section 10.05AChair Chivers explained that the
application is defective for two reasons. First theowg address was noticed and
secondly the Board has no jurisdiction on what thdieg is asking for. The applicant
has withdrawn their application. The applicant has tongeessary permits from the State
and then go back to the Building Inspector.

Continuance

Case 08-555 Applicant: Aaron & Laura Hayes; Owner. Same; Location: 75
Langford Road; Map 408 Lot 25; For a special exception under Saon 13.04 E to
allow for an accessory use of a dwelling in the resideatidistrict as provided under
Section 5.02 A. Aaron & Laura Hayes were present. Abutters were edtiaind no
abutters were present. Chair Chivers explained that LaayadHwas in last month with
plans that were not acceptable. The Board also waheedpplicant to discuss this issue
with the Building InspectoW. Hallock said he was contacted by the applicant oe Jun
23, 2008 to come and look at the property on June 24, 2008, buashenable to go due
to unforeseen circumstances. An updated plan on graph\wapegiven to the Board. A.
Hayes explained the drawings. Chair Chivers asked if stuesswere addressed that were
brought up last month. A. Hayes explained the updated plans dvawn to scale with
the upstairs foot print with a total of 556 sq ft of livingarPictures of the property were
also submitted. Chair Chivers said the issue before thelhbs what is to become of the
unfinished space. He asked if anyone was living there or hae ipast. Laura answered
that her nephew will be staying for about a month anthénpast friends, family who
come to visit stayed there but the applicant did ngelanants. She also showed in the
photos where the locked door was separating the livingfareathe storage area. Chair
Chivers asked why the delay in the contacting the Buildirgpector and L. Hayes
answered that she had been very busy but did try teda@h one this week. Chair
Chivers asked the Board about making a decision tonight wtittlee input of the
Building Inspector or to continue the hearing. |. Byrd edreo give W. Hallock time to
go to the property. Chair Chivers wanted the Building Inspedtorgive his
recommendations on how to keep the living area fromameding and make
recommendations to the board how that could be donddafes said he wanted to
eventually make it into a game room. The unfinished &eurrently open concept with
rafters and would like to put insulation in the raftersonserve on heat at a later time.



Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes — June 24, 2008 Page 2 of 5
The total footage upstairs is 1495’ sq feet. There was aisdien of definition of
finished and use. Chair Chivers said it is an accessorlfinigvbecause it has a kitchen
so the area cannot exceed 600'. F. Albert said to keep ¢hs aeparate, the applicant
needs a solid wall and no door. R. Howe noted that ifogold a wall today doesn’t stop
the owner from putting a door in the wall later and theifealways be a potential to put
a door in. I. Byrd would like to see the door removed. CGaivers said once the Board
approves this, the applicant has the right to rentuhie L. Hayes answered that
restrictions could be put in the condition. L. Hayesedseven if the Building Inspector
came and looked at the building there isn’t anything makedbuld be added. R. Howe
agreed with the applicant that the Building Inspectostriikely would not be able to add
to what Board doesn't already know. R. Howe suggestedeaingrat 556 sq ft and at
some point when the building is reevaluated and itusdahat the accessory dwelling is
more then 556’ sq ft then they would be in violation. €iddiivers asked I. Byrd to read
the rest of the ordinances and see if the applicanplesnl. Byrd read Article 13:04 E.
“1. There shall be only one bedroom in the accessory igalhit.” The applicant met
this requirement. “2. Adequate sewer and water service sbgbrovided. One septic
system shall serve the entire property.” The applibasttwo septic systems there were
built over 25 years ago. “3. There shall be a maximunéGff sq ft of space in the
accessory unit” The applicant met this at 556 sq. ft. ‘@ s{@e parking for one additional
vehicle shall be provided.” The applicant met this. “5. édisting set back ordinances
must be met.” The applicant met this. “6. The accessaityshall be within or attached
to the main dwelling unit or located in an accessorydimgl that exits on March 15,
2003, located on the same lot as the main dwelling.” Thecapplmet this. “7. The
residential character of the area must be retainele’ dpplicant met this. “8. Density
requirements of Article 13.04 C will not apply”. “9. So ¢pas an accessory dwelling unit
is occupied, either the primary dwelling unit or the asogs dwelling unit shall be
occupied by the owner of the property.” The applicant imet t

Chair Chivers asked if the Board had any more questiortedaapplicant. I. Byrd asked
if the building permits had been researched. L. Hayptamed these were brought to
last meeting but it was impossible to match what thenpesaid to what was on the
property. The permits were from 1979. A. Richter askedagpdicant if they were going
to rent the unit out and L. Hayes replied no. The Baaksd why she was coming in for
a special exception and L. Hayes explained that shesargsa letter from the Building
Inspector to legalize the unit. She also explainedshatwas being taxed for the whole
upper level being finished and wanted to clarify that ad. \@¥air Chivers suggested
making a stipulation that the unit cannot be rented aretbaR. Howe said there is no
ordinance stopping them from making a game room with ebaretChair Chivers noted
that the Board will decide the case tonight. Chair Chigaid all of the decisions are
recorded at the registry of Deeds and would show up dle @&¢arch. Mr. & Mrs. Hayes
thanked the Board for their time.

Case 08-557 Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner: Same; Location446 Raymond
Road, Map 408 Lot 31: For special exception under Section 8.06; 8iRestrictions-
Commercial Light Industrial. Kevin J Dumont and Rick Bean were preséiiutters
have been notified and none were pres€htir Chivers clarified that this is a variance
not a special exception, the applicant proposes toedxsze limitations in the
ordinances minor error continue. Chair Chivers 8.06 lithissize of sign located on the
property on which the business is located. R. Bean exqulahat currently there is a 40
sq sign that is esthetically pleasing on the rock tlearentrance. The applicant found
once the park was open they needed a sign closer toatidhat could be viewed east
and west. The proposed sign is 4 x 8, 32 sq feet. R. Baéisiace they have an existing
sign on rock that they would need a special exceptioarfother sign. Chair Chivers felt




Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes — June 24, 2008 Page 3 0of 5
the sign on the rock is hardly commercial advertising more a feature of the landscape
like a logo. R. Howe agrees anything you create for sagetyore important then a
signage issue.

Case 08-558Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner: Candia South Branch Brook
Holdings; Location: 512 Raymond Road, Map 407 Lot 5-2: For a variance to ect
signs offsite under Section 8.02Chair Chivers clarified this is a west bound sign. K.
Dumont presented to the Board a sample of the sigwdms to use. The ordinances
require 1 x 2 and the applicant is proposing a 2 x 4 withrkeb” tall explaining that this
size lettering is more appropriate for speeds of 40 to@@ @hair Chivers read “Article
VIII, Section 8.02: Signs not advertising use on whichtledaSigns shall refer only to a
use or activity carried out on the lot upon which they lacated except if the Board of
Adjustment may grant a Special Exception for erectifintree premises of a limited
number of sings providing the following conditions are rhieEach sign shall not exceed
2 square feet in area on each of two sides. 2. The sigieisded solely to give local
directional information. 3. Multiple signs shall saaa common post.” Chair Chivers said
the Board’s authority is limited to granting you a direcél informational sign and not to
exceed 1 x 2. He asked if the Board agreed with this. Chawrefs explained that in
Article 8.02, 40 sq feet is allowed and the Board has theodtyt to grant a larger size.
F. Albert agreed with the applicant that 1 x 3 signshatebig enough to be seen at 40-50
mph. R. Howe also agreed. |. Byrd said that there nieelds a sign off exit 3 and off 101
she asked if the State was going to give them a greewdngsign. K. Dumont answered
he tried to get a State sign at that location butStla¢ée denied that location and gave him
one further down. There is also a State sign in Ragmbhne State signs are 20” x 8” and
lettering on those signs is based on the speed of #ik roByrd suggested seeing if the
Getty Station would let them put up a sign, in the pasy thave allowed a sign for
Pasqualies. Chair Chivers said the ordinance has sizetiesy of site signs that are
inappropriate for the speed of the road. Affidavits were pexvifor each case. K.
Dumont said that these signs would be seasonal andivkeutovered when the park is
closed. R. Bean said that the signs would be moregrezm looking sign next year. .
Byrd said this would put two signs just a few hundred feettakaDumont said putting
a sign at 512 Raymond road would give cars a chance w dsdovn. Another good
location is the crest of the hill on the Heirs of Wa& Ray Davis property. R. Howe
was concerned with the safety issue and suggested theo€Relice be involved and to
ask for his opinion. I. Byrd was in agreement. A. Soar@®d the transfer station is
going to put up small signs and traffic will be increasedveaekends in the same area. F.
Albert agreed with the 2 x 4 signs and agreed with |. Byedet are too many signs. Chair
Chivers suggested one sign coming east and one sign comstgky Dumont said these
signs would be up from May until the beginning of Octoléeghair Chivers suggested
giving the Police Department until June of 2009 for theamommendations and I. Byrd
suggested May 1 in case there are changes to be madewR. stiggested planting
flowers to bring attention to the signs. He alsoedothe 2 rows of flagging are not
necessary and did not want to set a precedent. ChajerSIsaid this was okay as they
will come down before long. F. Albert said keeping thenfaugheir first season is fine.

K. Dumont formally withdrew the following cases: Ca&&59, Case 08-560 and Case
08-561.

Case 08-559 Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner: Candia South Brookjocation:
143 Raymond Road, Map 409 Lot 188: For a special exception to ereajrss offsite
under Section 8.02.



Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes — June 24, 2008 Page 4 of 5
Case 08-560 Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner. Candia Youth Athletic
Association; Location: 23 Raymond Road, Map 409 Lot 207: For a special@ption
to erect signs offsite under Section 8.02

Case 08-561Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner. Matthew A & Debra Cobb;
Location: 472 Raymond Road, Map 408 Lot 32-1: For a special exceptioa érect
signs offsite under Section 8.02

Case #562Applicant: Kevin J. Dumont; Owner: Heirs of Walter & Ray Dauvis;
Location: Raymond Road, Map 408 Lot 48: For a special exception to exesigns
offsite under Section 8.02.

Chair Chivers clarified that this is the eastbound sigh @sked if any of the members
had any questions. Hearing none closed the hearing.

Case 08-557

Chair Chivers noted that the applicant is proposing a 32 smyri and the ordinances
gives the applicant the authority for a 40 sq sign. &ié the applicant already has a sign
but the sign is an integral part of their landscapirngted on a rock and more like a logo.
Chair Chivers asked if anyone had any questions, hearing naskée for a motion.

F. Albert made motion to approve a variance under Section 8.06 Size Restrictions
Commercial, Light Industrial for a 4 x 8 sign. R. Hosexondedwith discussion. It was
clarified the sign was 32 sq feet in addition to thetgngssign onsiteAll in Favor.

Case 08-558

Chair Chivers explained this is a variance to erect ssit®Sign under Section 8.02. He
said the applicant wants to erect a 2 x 4 sign eaahitydday and remove in October. He
said there was discussion of getting a review and recodatiens from the Chief of
Police by May of 2009. Chair Chivers said the applicant wgtall more permanent
signs next year. F. Albert was not in favor of thdid@areview. A. Richter agreed that by
next year the Police Department would be able to wevie Howe said with the amount
of traffic generated the Police Department needs towearel evaluate.

|. Byrd made motionto approve a special exception to erect signs offsitieluSection
8.02 with the following conditionsi. 2 x 4 signs to be made more permanent by 2009.
2. Signs to be removed in October of each year and edtadl earlier then May of each
year. 3. Review and approval from the Candia Police Depeat by May 1, 2009. R.
Howe secondedor discussionAll in Favor.

Case 08-562

Chair Chivers noted same as Case 08-558 and seeing no quest@mhfoas motion

F. Albertmade motionto approve special exception to erect signs offsite udetion
8.02 with the following conditionsi. 2 x 4 signs to be made more permanent by 2009.
2. Signs to be removed in October of each year and edtadl earlier then May of each
year. A. Richtesecondedor discussion. |. Byrd suggests that this sign shouldlzdso
checked by the Police DepartmehtAlbertin Favor. R. Howe, A. Richter, B. Chair, I. Byrd
Opposed. Motion fails

|. Byrd made motionto approve special exception to erect signs offsite ufdetion

8.02 with the following conditionsi. 2 x 4 signs to be made more permanent by 2009.
2. Signs to be removed in October of each year and etadl earlier then May of each
year. 3. Review and approval from the Candia Police Depeat by May 1, 2009. R.

Howe secondedor discussionAll in Favor.
Case 08-555

F. Albert said in the past the Board required people todata walls to limit to 600 sq

ft however that cannot be done in this case as thdibgiis over 25 years old. All the
Board can do is either approve or disapprove. R. Howe sagnge Frank and suggested
to approve with conditions never to exceed 600 sq ft.n@ver rent. Chair Chivers said



Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes — June 24, 2008 Page 50of 5
you cannot restrict the applicant from using the otherqrodf the garage. Chair Chivers
suggested a stipulation that no other part structure be mian accessory dwelling.
The applicant stated they had no intention of rentindgytd asked how this could be
worded so next owner will not be able to rent this spd&&eHowe said this would be an
enforcement issue. F. Albert suggested a solid wall andaakéhe door to keep the
areas separate. There would still be access to tregstarea with the interior stair case.
R. Howe asked if the accessory unit met fire codes @il one door to the accessory
unit. F. Albert said that by code only need one entrafcAlbertmade motionto grant

a special exception under Section 13.04 E to allow facaessory use of a dwelling in
the residential district as provided under Section 5.02A the following conditions: No
other part of the building may be converted into living spacsolid wall to be put in
place of the existing door to separate the living spamen fthe storage area and the
accessory unit shall only be owner/family occupied aod available for rent/lease to
anyone else. I. Byrdecondedwith discussionAll in favor.

Other Business

By-Law Subcommittee Review

Chair Chivers asked if the members had received a copy @&whaws. The By-Laws
showed the proposed changes by Judith Szot and Ingrid Byed.ilChair Chivers asked
the Board for any additions, modifications or subicans. R. Howe asked about the use
of shall. A. Richter, I. Byrd and R. Howe were in fawdrshall, F. Albert was in favor of
should. The following comments were made in additionh® dnes in red. All places
were Clerk appears in the By-Laws change to “Land Useefaygf. Cover page add
amended (July 22, 2008). Page 2 Article II. 5. Remove all wgralter thereof. 6. Add,
“unexpired” before the word term.10. add after the wordnber “or alternate shall
notify the Chairman”. 11. Change then to them. Page 3t®&R, in its entirety. Article
lll, 1. Change offices to Officers and remove “, an@r&l. Article 1V: add “and Land
Use Secretary”. 3. Remove Clerk and insert Land Use taegr8.e. Change port to part.
3.f. change by to may. 3.g. add at end “is complete”. Bafyeicle VI 2. Change tow to
two. 4. add after number “starting with given calendarigteAfter discussion, it was
the consensus of the Board to change the applicatierid $25.00. Page 8 Article X
Change application fee to be changed to $25.00 and abuttert® 86.32. Page 14
second item on checklist from the bottom correct spgelbf meetings. Page 15 Change
$60.00 to $25.00 and add $50.00 noticing fees. Page 17 add place for Qitairy
Chivers said that the final Draft will come back to th@aBl next month and schedules a
hearing. Final draft review and accept and send to the Bdseds.

A. Soares informed the Board that together with J. Rudwey are on the subcommittee
for zoning revision and review. She asked if anyone wiseasted and would like to

volunteer. I. Byrd said that Judith Szot would probalitg lio be on the committee. A.

Soares noted that no meetings will be set up untit &ty and most likely the meetings
will be on Tuesday at 7pm.

R. Howemotionedto adjourn. A. Richteseconded. All in favor.
The meeting was adjourned at 9:20 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Carrier
Recording Secretary



